STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

B s S August 25, 1987 HOBB6. NEW MEXILD BT 1680
(505) 393-6161

Sun Exploration & Production Company
P.0. Box 1861
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Velma Reyes

Re: Jennings B Federal #2-N
Section 15, T19S, R32F

Gentlemen:

We have received a copy of your sundry notice to the BLM requesting
the above referenced well be reclassified from salt water disposal
(SWD) to water injection (WIW).  Division order R-7313 approved
this well for salt water disposal and you would have to request
that the order be amended. We only classify wells as WIW if they
are injection wells in waterflood or pressure maintenance projects.

If you have further questions concerning this, contact David
Catanach in our Santa Fe office at 505-827-5807.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: BLM
David Catanach



